
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Sakina, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Friday, February 17, 2023 9:54 AM 
Sakina Deas 

Hiep Nguyen 
RE: Docket Title change 

FILED 2/17/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 01157-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your request below, the docket title, utilities, parties, and MCD have all been updated to reflect 
the company's correct name [and per our conversation regarding the revised application (DN 01135-

2023) which replaces the original application (DN 11206-2022) that initially included an incorrect 
name for the Commission's purposes]. 

Thank you for your help, 
Dorothy 

From: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 9:42 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: FW: Docket Title change 

Dorothy, 

Please update the following information in Docket 20220200-TX. 

Change the name in the docket utilities, parties and in MCD from Global Crossings Americas 
Solution, LLC to Cirion Technologies Solutions, LLC 

In addition please change the Docket title 

From: 

Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Global Crossing Americas 
Solution, LLC. 

To: 

Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Cirion Technologies 
Solutions, LLC . 

Sakina Deas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
{850) 413-6504 
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sdeas@psc.state.fl.us 
 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 9:32 AM 
To: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: Docket Title change 
 

Per our conversation, please update the email request to include a change to the  
 
Docket title 
The Utilities in the docket 
The parties 
And MCD 

 

From: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 8:14 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Docket Title change 
 
Hi Dorothy, 
 
Please change the docket title for Docket 20220200‐TX  
 
From: 
 
Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by Global Crossing Americas Solution, LLC. 
 
To: 
 
Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service Cirion Technologies Solutions, LLC . 
 
Sakina Deas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413‐6504 
sdeas@psc.state.fl.us 
 




